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MEMORANDUM FOR New Army ROTC Students

SUBJECT: Welcome to Army ROTC

1. Congratulations on deciding to join the Best Leadership Course in America. University of
Memphis Army ROTC is totally dedicated in preparing Leaders for the Army and civilian
community. We have a lot of fun in our program. Our students are some of the best students at
the university. The leadership training and academic focus helps our Cadets stand head and
shoulders above other students at the university. Students do not need to apply for the National
High School Scholarship to participate in Army ROTC. Freshmen and Sophomore Army ROTC
Courses can be taken with no military commitment required. Qualified Students can also receive
Army ROTC Scholarships after enrolling in Army ROTC.

2. Our Army ROTC Orientation Week for new students is from 17-19 Aug 16. 17 Aug 16 is also
residence hall move-in day for ROTC Students in which you will be finished with ROTC activities
by 1200 in order for you to move-in to your residence hall. Please plan ahead. Generally, ROTC
orientation days are half days culminating with our Open House on the evening of 19 Aug 16.
Your immediate family members are invited to our Open House. The purpose of the Open
House is for us to introduce you to our Key Leaders, go over expectations, and for everyone to
get to know one another better. You will be provided with a detailed Orientation Week Schedule
at a later date.

3. Lastly, we need you to complete the Army ROTC Enroliment Packet that you received from
us at U of M New Student Orientation and submit required documents to Mr. Brian Hagood,
Recruiting Operations Officer, no later than 17 Aug 16, first day of Army ROTC Orientation.
Congratulations again for taking the plunge and welcome to the Tiger Battalion. Tiger
Pride...Army Strong!

4. Point of contact for this memorandum is Mr. Brian Hagood at (888) 237-ROTC or
bhagood@memphis.edu.

LAURA C. UPDEGRAFF
LTC, AG
Professor of Military Science



